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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Electronic Coverage Question
helpdesk Vegas <helpdesk_Vegas@nvd.uscourts.gov> Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 12:01 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Good Afternoon,

 

Recording hearings is prohibited in this court.

 

Thank you

 

 

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:03 PM
To: helpdesk Vegas <helpdesk_Vegas@nvd.uscourts.gov>
Subject: Electronic Coverage Question

 

I reviewed the local rules to see if it is possible to file a media request to provide electronic coverage of proceedings and I
haven't been able to find anything. 

 

I'm curious to know if this federal court allows electronic coverage and if so, how to go about obtaining camera access. 

 

--

Alexander Falconi

Administrator

Scrutiny, Competence, Truth.
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